Daniel F. Caruso
Chairman

July 9, 2009

TO:

FROM:

RE:

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Frankiin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phene: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Internet: ct.gov/csc

Acting Commissioner Amey Marrella
Department of Environmental Protection

Commissioner F, Philip Prelli
Department of Agriculture

Commissioner J. Robert Galvin
Department of Public Health

Karl Wagener, Executive Director
Council on Environmental Quality

Commissioner Kevin M, DelGobbo, Chairman
Department of Public Utility Control

Robert Genuario, Secretary
Office of Policy and Management

Joan McDonald, Commissioner
Department of Economic and Comnminity Development

Thomas A. Harley, P.E., Chief Engineer
Bureau of Engineering and Construction
Department of Transportation |

S. Derek Phelps, Executive Director \f

DOCKET NO. 373 - New Cingular it PCS, LILC (AT&T) application for
a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility ‘and Public Need for the construction,

maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located at the St.
Matthew Lutheran Church, 224 Lovely Street, Avon, Connecticut.

Pursuant to General Statutes § 16-50j (h), you may file additional written comments with the
Connecticut Siting Council by July 21, 2009.
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